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BFED Committee

From: Melody A. Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 4:27 PM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Kirsten E. Szabo; Peter A. Hanano

Subject: BFED-4 Bill 92 (2025) IGA FBI JTTF

Attachments: BFED-4 2025-09-11 RAFL Closing Revised Bill 92 (2025) IGA JTTF.pdf

Importance: High

See attached closing of RFLS received on 09/09/2025 regarding the subject matter (A Bill For An Ordinance Authorizing 

the Mayor to Enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Federal Bureau of Investigation for a Joint Terrorism 

Task Force) e-signed by Thomas Kolbe, Deputy Corporation Counsel. Thanks! 

*Need by 09/17/25 for posting on the 09/26/2025 Council meeting agenda.* 

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended 

only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited 

except by or on behalf of, the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me 

immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.




